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The County of Sacramento, Department of Health and Human Services presents this information for informational purposes only and neither endorses or opposes any material. This 

information is designed to support, not replace, the patient/doctor relationship. Web-links were accurate as of May 2011. If you have web-based information you feel would be 
beneficial to consumers and providers of HIV care, please email name and links to gammellp@saccounty.net.  

• 4 Girls Health        www.4girls.gov 
• A&U AIDS Magazine       http://www.aumag.org 
• AEGIS         http://www.aegis.com 
• AIDS Alliance for Children, Youth, and Families    www.aidsalliance.org 
• AIDS Education and Training Centers (AETC) National Resource Center http://www.aids-etc.org/ 
• AIDS Healthcare Foundation      http://www.aidshealth.org/      
• AIDS Housing Alliance (AHA)      http://www.aidshousingalliance.org/ 
• AIDS Info        http://www.aidsinfo.nih.gov 
• AIDS Info BBS Database       http://www.aidsinfobbs.org 
• AIDS InfoNet        http://www.aidsinfonet.org 
• AIDS Medications        http://www.aidsmeds.com/  
• AIDS Project Los Angeles       http://www.apla.org/ 
• AIDS Treatment Advocates Coalition     www.atac-usa.org 
• AIDS Treatment Data Network (ATDN)     http://www.atdn.org/ 
• AIDS Treatment News (ATN)      http://www.aidsnews.org/ 
• AIDS United (merger between AIDS Action and National AIDS Fund)  www.aidsunited.org  
• AIDS Vaccine Advocacy Coalition      www.avac.org 
• About HIV/AIDS        http://www.aids.about.com 
• Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ) [U.S. DHHS]  http://www.ahcpr.gov/ 
• Alpine County (Part B)       http://www.alpinecountyca.gov/           
• American Foundation for AIDS Research (AmfAR)    http://www.amfar.org/cgi-bin/iowa/index.html  
• American Public Health Association (APHA)     http://www.apha.org/ 
• Asian-American Health       http://asianamericanhealth.nlm.nih.gov 
• Asian and Pacific Islander American Health Forum    www.apiahf.org 
• Asian and Pacific Islander Wellness Center     www.apiwellness.org 
• Association of Nurses in AIDS Care      http://www.anacnet.org 
• Black AIDS Institute       www.blackaids.org 
• Being Alive: People of HIV/AIDS Action Coalition    http://www.beingalivela.org/index.html 
• Breaking Barriers Community Service Center     www.breakingbarriers-sacramento.org 
• Breastfeeding and HIV       http://www.ippfwhr.org/index.html 
• Building Changes        www.buildingchanges.org   
• CDC Division of HIV/AIDS Prevention (DHAP)    http://www.cdc.gov/hiv/dhap.htm 
• CDC e-HAP updates       http://www.cdc.gov/hiv/ehap/index.htm  
• CDC HIV/Hepatitis/STD/TB Prevention news     https://www.cdcnpin.org/framework/ui/login.aspx?re=/lyris/ui/subscriptions.aspx  
• CDC National Prevention Information Network    www.cdcnpin.org 
• California Department of Health Services, Office of AIDS   http://www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/aids/Pages/Default.aspx     
• California Department of Housing and Community Development  http://www.hcd.ca.gov 
• California Governor’s Office – Email Address     governor@governor.ca.gov  
• California Legislative Information      http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/ 
• California STD/HIV Prevention Training Center    http://www.stdhivtraining.org/index.html 
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• Center for AIDS: Research Initiative / Treatment Action   http://www.centerforaids.org 
• Center for AIDS Research, Education, and Services (CARES)   http://www.caresclinic.org/ 
• Center of Excellence for Transgender HIV Prevention    http://www.transhealth.ucsf.edu/ 
• Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)    http://www.cdc.gov/  
• Channing-Bete – Outreach Materials, Publications    http://www.channing-bete.com/ 
• Clinical Trials        http://clinicaltrials.gov 
• CommuniCare Health Center  (Part B – Yolo County)    www.communicarehc.org 
• Community Access National Network     www.tiicann.org 
• Communities Advocating Emergency AIDS Relief Coalition   www.caear.org 
• Community AIDS Treatment Information Exchange (CATIE) Canada  http://www.catie.ca/ 
• Corporation for Supportive Housing      http://www.csh.org 
• County of Sacramento, Ryan White CARE Program    http://www.sacdhhs.com/article.asp?content=122 
• Critical Path AIDS Project       http://www.critpath.org 
• Cultural Competence Self-Assessment     http://www.aafp.org/fpm/20001000/58cult.pdf 
• Drug-Drug Interactions       www.hivinsite.org 
• El Dorado County        http://www.co.el-dorado.ca.us/   
• Elton John AIDS Foundation      http://www.ejaf.org/ 
• EurasiaHealth Knowledge Network (multi-lingual)    http://www.eurasiahealth.org 
• Federal Poverty Guidelines, Research, and Measurement   http://www.aspe.hhs.gov/poverty/ 
• Food and Drug Administration (FDA)     http://www.fda.gov/ 
• Gay Men’s Health Crisis (GMHC)      http://www.gmhc.org/ 
• Global Campaign for Microbicides      www.global-campaign.org 
• Global Health Council       www.globalhealth.org 
• Global Health Reporting       www.globalhealthreporting.org  
• Health Gap        www.healthgap.org 
• Health HIV        www.hivta.org 
• Health Resources Services Administration (HRSA), HIV/AIDS Bureau  http://hab.hrsa.gov/ 
• HIVandHepatitis.com       http://www.hivandhepatitis.com/ 
• HIV Clinical Guidelines, New York State Department of Health AIDS Institute http://www.hivguidelines.org/ 
• HIV Insight (University of California San Francisco, Center for HIV Information) http://hivinsite.ucsf.edu/ 
• HIV Observance Days website      www.omhrc.gov/hivaidsobservances 
• HIV Plus  Magazine       http://www.hivplusmag.com 
• HIV Positive Magazine       http://www.hivpositivemagazine.com 
• HIVQual         http://hab.hrsa.gov/special/hivqual.htm 
• HIV ReSources        http://www.hivresources.com 
• HUD HOPWA        http://www.hud.gov/offices/cpd/aidshousing 
• HUD Grants        http://www.hud.gov/grants 
• Housing and Urban Development (HUD)     http://www.hud.gov/ 
• Housing California       http://www.housingca.org 
• Housing Works        www.housingworks.org 
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• HRSA Quality Management Manual      http://hab.hrsa.gov/tools/qm/ 
• HRSA HIVQual    http://hab.hrsa.gov/special/hivqual.htm 
• Human Rights Campaign (HRC)      www.hrc.org  
• Infectious Disease Society of America     http://www.idsociety.org/ 
• Institute for Healthcare Improvement     http://www.ihi.org 
• International Association of Physician’s in HIV Care    http://www.iapac.org/ 
• JAMA HIV/AIDS Resource Center      http://www.ama-assn.org 
• John Hopkins AIDS Services      http://www.hopkins-aids.edu/  
• Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations (JCAHO) http://www.jcaho.org/ 
• Joint United Nations Programme on HIV/AIDS    http://www.unaids.org/ 
• Kaiser Family Foundation       http://www.kff.org 
• Kaiser State Health Data       http://www.statehealthfacts.org/ 
• Kaiser Health News       http://www.kaisernetwork.org/index.cfm 
• Latino Commission on AIDS      www.latinoaids.org 
• Lifelong AIDS Alliance       www.lifelongaidsalliance.org 
• Medline Plus         http://medlineplus.gov 
• Medicare Rights Center       http://www.medicarerights.org/about-mrc/newsletter-signup.php 
• Medscape, HIV/AIDS       http://www.medscape.com/hiv-aidshome 
• My Medicine Schedule       www.MyMedSchedule.com 
• National AIDS Housing Coalition      http://nationalaidshousing.org/ 
• National Alliance of State and Territorial AIDS Directors   www.nastad.org 
• National Association of People with AIDS     www.napwa.org  
• National Commission on Correctional Health Care    http//www.ncchc.org 
• National Institute on Drug Abuse      http://www.drugabuse.gov 
• National Institutes of Health (NIH)      http://www.nih.gov/ 
• National Library of Medicine – HIV/AIDS Information    http://aids.nlm.nih.gov 
• National Library of Medicine PubMed     http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/entrez/query.fcgi?db=PubMed 
• National Minority AIDS Council      www.nmac.org 
• National Native American AIDS Prevention Center    www.nnaapc.org 
• National Network for Youth       http://www.nn4youth.org/ 
• National Network of STD/HIV Prevention Training Centers   http//depts.washington.edu/nnptc 
• National Women’s Health Information Center     www.womenshealth.gov   
• New York State Department of Health AIDS Institute    http://www.hivguidelines.org/  
• Night Sweats and T-Cells Design Group     www.nightsweats.com 
• Nor Cal AIDS Challenge       www.norcalaidscycle.org  
• Office of AIDS Advisory Network      http://www.oaadvisors.com/ 
• Office of AIDS Research – National Institute of Health    www.oar.nih.gov 
• Office of Minority Health Resource Center     http://www.omhrc.gov 
• Office of National AIDS Policy       http://www.whitehouse.gov/onap/aids.html 
• One Love        http://www.oneloveca.org/ 
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• Phoenix Rising HIV/AIDS Re-entry Project     http://www.phoenixrisingreentry.org/ 
• Placer County        http://www.placer.ca.gov/   
• Positive Resource Center       http://www.positiveresource.org/ 
• Positively Aware (Magazine)      http://www.positivelyaware.com 
• Poverty Guidelines       http://www.aspe.hhs.gov/poverty/ 
• POZ Magazine        http://www.poz.com 
• Presidential Advisory Council on HIV/AIDS (PACHA)    http://www.pacha.gov/ 
• Project Inform: Information, Inspiration, and Advocacy    http://www.projinf.org/ 
• Quest Clinical Research       http://www.questclinical.com/ 
• Ryan White CARE Act Legislation: 1990, 1996, 2000 Compilation  ftp://ftp.hrsa.gov/hab/compile.pdf  
• Sacramento Valley AIDS Walk      http://www.sacvalleyaidsrunwalk.org/ 
• Sacramento County       http://www.saccounty.net/ 
• Sacramento County Ryan White Program       http://www.sacdhhs.com/article.asp?contentID=125 
• Sacramento TGA Providers of HIV Services     http://www.sacdhhs.com/article.asp?ContentID=126 
• Sacramento Observer: African-American Online Source   http://www.sacobserver.com/  
• San Francisco AIDS Foundation (SFAF)     http://www.sfaf.org 
• Self-Help Groups: How to find them      www.selfhelpgroups.org 
• Sierra Foothills AIDS Foundation      www.sierrafoothillsaids.org  
• State of California        www.ca.gov 
• Strategic Initiative for HIV/AIDS Care and Prevention (CARES)  http://areyouthedifference.org/  
• Social Security Online Benefits      http://www.socialsecurity.gov/ 
• Sunburst Projects        http://www.sunburstprojects.org 
• Technical Assistance Collaborative      http://www.tacinc.org 
• Test Positive Aware Network (TPAN)     http://www.tpan.com 
• The Center for AIDS Information and Advocacy    www.centerforaids.org  
• Part A Quality Management Manual      http://hab.hrsa.gov/tools/qm/ 
• The Body: An HIV and AIDS Information Resource    http://www.thebody.com/experts.shtml 
• Treatment Action Group       www.treatmentactiongroup.org 
• UCSF AIDS Health Project       http://www.ucsf-ahp.org/    
• UCSF Center for HIV Information      http://hivinsite.ucsf.edu 
• UNICEF (English, French, Spanish Language)    www.unicef.org 
• USDA Rural Development Rural Housing Services    http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/rhs/ 
• US Department of Health and Human Services SAMSHA Grants  http://www.samhsa.gov/grants 
• VOCAL (formerly New York AIDS Housing Network)    www.vocal-ny.org  
• Yolo County (Part B)       http://www.yolocounty.org/ 
• Women Alive: A Consumer Approach     http://www.women-alive.org/  
• WORLD* Women Organized to Respond to Life-threatening Diseases  http://www.womenhiv.org 
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